
Re: 

Reply alii Delete Junk I 

Re: 

In box 

FABCO <sales@fabco.ca> 
Thu 4/6, 10:41 AM 

Saeid Sahar 

Dear Mrs. Saeid, 

https ://mai l.nicico.com/owa/proj ection.aspx 

Reply al l I 

In reply to your email, you are appreciated to check the following requested information of 

100488841. 

1. Type: G3DB-250 

2. Head: 345M 

3. Material: cast iron 

4. Flow rate: 260 L/M 

5. Power: 8 kW 

Best Regards, 

H. Haijin I Deputy of Commerce 

FAB (Beijing) Technology & Equipment Co.,Ltd. 

Tel: +86-10-6552 1725/26 

Fax: +86-1 0-6553 1727 

Mobile: +86-151 0169 7567 

Email: sales@fabco.ca 

Website: www.fabco.ca 
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From: Saeid Sahar 
Date: 2023-04-03 14:25 
To: FABCO 
Subject: 

Dear Mr Hajizadeh 
According to inquiry100488841 ,please send us the following Items to getting Import license. 
l:type 2:head 3:material 4:flow rate S:power 

Best Regards 
Sahar.Saeid 


